Final Meeting Notes

Temple Recreation Commission

Via Zoom

Thursday June 10, 2021

7:00 PM

Attending: Dan Cournoyer and Vivian Wills

- 1. Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Vivian Wills and stated that the meeting was being held electronically pursuant to Executive Order 2020-04, Section 8, Emergency Order #12, Section 3.
 - a. Executive Order allowing virtual meetings during pandemic is over on Friday June 11. Future meetings will be held in person at the Town Hall.
- 2. Approval of May 6 minutes.
 - a. Draft minutes read and discussed.
 - i. Action Vivian made a motion to approve the Minutes from May6. Dan seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
- 3. Update about Bordertown Baseball program (from Vivian).
 - a. Vivian met with Liz Swan and attended 2 of the Bordertown games held on fields in New Ipswich. Their season is coming to an end with playoffs and final games being held and the organization leaders will be in touch with Vivian about the next season starting in the fall.
- 4. Plans and helpers for July 4 games and bike parade.
 - a. Dan suggested starting off with the Patriotic Bike Parade at noon.
 - b. Discussion suggested activities held are Penny Scramble (modified to have several "stations" for groups of 4 kids at a time and a special coin found for a prize), Potato Sack Race, 3 Legged Race, Egg Toss, Tug of War, and Barbeque.
 - c. Vivian spoke with Ken Caisse about TVFD participation. The FD has supplies to give for barbeque but they currently decline from running the barbeque as their fund raiser without enough possible participation this year. Rec Cmsn will handle the barbeque part. TVFD will be there to help with games as needed and the Tug of War.
- 5. Any Town Hall opening update from SB meeting and when Rec Cmsn sponsored programs and events can be held.
 - a. Vivian reports that at the SB meeting on Tuesday June 8 it was decided to fully open the Town Hall for meetings and events.
 - b. Vivian emailed Carole Singlais and David Rosen regarding his permission to use the TH at 7 AM for the Tai Chi class during inclement weather.

- c. Dan requested Saturday June 26 for Open Mic. Vivian will submit a request
- d. Vivian will email David Hedman about Monadnock Mountain Music Jam resuming and ask for dates.
- e. Discussion writing a draft proposal of agreement with those programs the RC sponsors including agreement and attention to the TH usage rules and regulations, usage fee waived per being a RC sponsored program, no fee charged to participants attending, contact RC chair regarding any scheduling questions or concerns (in addition, if a concern needs to be addressed with the SB it is the rep from RC to ask to be put on their meeting agenda and present the issue at the meeting).
 - i. **Action** Vivian made a motion for the draft proposal to be written and reviewed for edits and final completion via email in the next week. Dan seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
- 6. Inventory of storage in Town Hall.
 - a. Full inventory still needs completion.
- 7. New business.
 - a. Danny Elvis singer Richard Parker to sing a special event on August 14
 - b. Vivian Temple Halloween party set for Sunday October 31.
 - c. Danny Pitching machine for the Fossils needs an extension cord. Vivian stated there are times that an extension cord might be needed for other Rec sponsored activities at the Ballfield.
 - i. **Action** Vivian made a motion for RC to purchase a 100 ft ext cord that would be available for use at the Ballfield specifically. Dan seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
- 8. Next meeting date.
 - a. TBD
- 9. Meeting adjourned 7:36 pm